AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop [] Regular [] Special

(A) D Report Only |:| Recoghnition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) IZ Action ltems

Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Francisco Vielma, Science & Social Studies Director
Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the approval to use the "Choosing the Best"

curriculum and several open-source online resources in the 4th through 8th grade health
classes.

(C)

i ce: Ildenti e i e required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 3, 2023

TO: Samuel Mijares

Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Francisco Vielma
Science & Social Studi¢/s Director

RE: Board Agenda Item

| am submitting this agenda item for your consideration and approval. With the support
of our Health teachers and the School Health Advisory Council (SHAC), we are
requesting approval to use the Choosing the Best curriculum and several open source
online resources in our 4th through 8th Grade health classes. We will have in our
syllabus the Choosing the Best curriculum Curriculum Outline and a parent consent
form to address any concerns the parents might have on this curriculum. In case there
is a concern from a parent on the curriculum content, we have alternative assignments
in place for those students.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact our office.

Approved by:
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John Cox — Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction



